
JOHN W. HUBER, United States Attorney (#7226) 
VEDA M. TRAVIS, Assistant United States Attorney (#6449) 
Attorneys for the United States of America 
111 South Main Street, Suite 1800 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Telephone: (801) 524-5682 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
vs. 

BRIAN WINTERS, CHRISTOPHER 
IZATT and GUILLERMO CRUZ, 

Defendants. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT I 

INDICTMENT 

VIO: 18 U.S.C. § 844(i), Destruction 
and Attempted Destruction of 
Property Used in Interstate Commerce 
by Fire or Explosive 

Case: 2: 18-cr-00195 
Assigned To : Campbell, Tena 
Assign. Date : 4/11 /2018 
Description: 

(18 u.s.c. § 844(i)) 

On or about January 7, 2018, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

BRIAN WINTERS, 

defendant herein, did maliciously damage and destroy, or did attempt to damage and 

destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, real or personal property used in interstate 

and foreign commerce, to wit: an ATM machine located at the Goldenwest Credit Union, 

5639 West Highlands Loop Road, West Jordan, Utah; in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 844(i). 
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COUNT II 
(18 u.s.c. § 844(i)) 

On or about January 7, 2018, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

CHRISTOPHER IZATT and GUILLERMO CRUZ, 

defendants herein, did maliciously damage and destroy, or did attempt to damage and 

destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, real or personal property used in interstate 

and foreign commerce, to wit: an A TM machine located at the America First Credit 

Union, 1788 South Pioneer Road, Salt Lake City, Utah; in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 

844(i). 

COUNT III 
(18 u.s.c. § 844(i)) 

On or about January 19, 2018, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

CHRISTOPHER IZATT and GUILLERMO CRUZ, 

defendants herein, did maliciously damage and destroy, or did attempt to damage and 

destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, real or personal property used in interstate 

and foreign commerce, to wit: an ATM machine located at the Chartway Federal Credit 

Union, 2089 West 9000 South, West Jordan, Utah; in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 844(i). 
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COUNT IV 
(18 u.s.c. § 844(i)) 

On or about January 21, 2018, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

BRIAN WINTERS and CHRISTOPHER IZATT, 

defendants herein, did maliciously damage and destroy, or did attempt to damage and 

destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, real or personal property used in interstate 

. and foreign commerce, to wit: an ATM machine located at the Zions Bank, 12271 South 

900 East, Draper, Utah; in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 844(i). 

JOHN W. HUBER 
United States Attorney 

p~ ·~ 
VEDA MIA VIS 
Assistant United States Attorney 

A TRUE BILL: 

lfj/ 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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